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Wyman-Gordon Company
244 Worcester Street

a tion rafton. Massachusetts 01536-8001

JJ2GORDON '5* 5-

February 15,1994

<

Mr. Daniel J. Morgado
Town Administrator
Town of Grafton
30 Providence Road
Gratlon, MA 01519

Subject: Radiological Test Data Related to the Mg-Thorium
Disposal Area Wells

Dear Mr. Morgado:

Enclosed is the October,1993 Sampling and Radiological Analysis for the Wyman-Gordon
Mg-Thorium Disposal Area.

Very truly yours,

WYMAN GORDON COMPANY

IL.! 0) V
James W. Tharp, Manager
Environmental Engineering
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V
cc: Mr. Robert T. Watkins Mr. Timothy C. Johnson, Section Leader

Radiation Control Program Materials Decommissioning Section |

Department of Public ifealth Decommissioning & Regulatory issues Branch
150 Tremont Street Division of Low-Level Waste Management
Boston, MA 02111 and Decommissioning

Office of Nuclear Material Safety
Mr. Steve Schroeder and Safeguards
Ms. Annette Lewis US Nuclear Regulatory Commission !
Goodwin, Proctor, & floar Washington, D.C. 20555-0001
Exchange Place
Boston, MA 02109-2881
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GZA r ,,,,u.a.a,

GeoEm ironmeatal. Inc. Sme,

a September 27,1991
File: 3736.12-C

hir. Jeremy Swett '

Wyman - Gordon Co
105 hiadison Street
Worcester, hiA 01613

RE: Use of information
Radiological Evaluation

Dear hir. Swett

Responding to our telephone conversation earlier this week, it is GZA's understanding that

[[" Wyman-Gordon Co. has forwarded certain plans from our environmental reports to the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) for use in their studies of the site. These plansna ra,wm

2f$$.,o may contain copyrights which are intended to prevent their unauthorized re-use by others.

.GZA hereby authorizes Wyman-Gordon Co. and the NRC to reproduce our plans for the -
purpose of evaluating environmental conditions at the site and vicinity, with the stipulation
that proper reference be given to the source of the information. The user should also note
that the plans were developed for specific application to a defined engineering project, and
our subject to certain limitations cited within the source document.

I trust that this authorization is satisfactory to your needs; if not, please contact me
directly.

Very truly yours,

GZA GEOENVIRONh1 ENTAL, INC.

. ilblef
A t.h.d 2 s e i t . ;' \

hfrank W. Clark, P.E.i .,

w ~ -'- Associate Principal
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DATE: March 15, 1994

NOTE T0: Janette Copeland

FROM : Cathy Poland, NMSS Document liaison Officer

SUBJECT: PROBLEM (S) TO BE RESOLVED DEALING WITH YOUR REQUEST FOR
CHANGES TO RIDS CODES /NUDOCS ENTRIES

1) PROBLEM IDENTIFIED BY DON LANHAM:

The enclosed document was sent to the DCD for processing. The original
document looks to be okay to put in NUDOCS but the enclosure contains
Copyright information.

2) PLEASE DESCRIBE HOW THIS PROBLEM (S) SHOULD/CAN BE CORRECTED:
(Note: Attach any documentation necessary to rectify this problem (s))

9|A7|ft - G-] A a L. . Q,Q

"w n n ~ g -p .MN .

W 3 ffqv^ f '< /, /, | Sk^7O >

|(/icensing As/istant / Date Cathy Poland Date j
NMSS Document Liaison Officer

Please return this sheet with item No. 2 above filled in and signed by the
Licensing Assistant. This sheet and the appropriate documentation should be
returned to Cathy Poland within three working days from the da'.e of this
requested action,
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Wyman.Gordon Company
105 Mad. son Street

', 'A WYMAN e- isoe7
Worcester, Massachusetts Oi645 0067

/ [cE GORDON <s0a> 7s6 siii

)
September 30, 1991 j

1
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l

Mr. Larry Bell 1

Department of Low Level Waste !
Management and Decommissioning

|U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
,

Washington, D.C. 20555 i

Dear Mr. Bell:

I am writing in response to your request of George '

Durfee that we obtain written authority from GZA
GeoEnvironmental, Inc. to permit NRC to reproduce certain
GZA copyrighted material and to permit public access to such
material. The natorial in question is a document entitled,
Hydrogeolic Study, WYMAN-GORDON COMPANY, NORTH GRAFTON/
MILLBURY, MASSACHUSETTS" and is dated June 1985. I have

spoken to Frank Clark at GZA and obtained his consent, on
behalf of GZA, to your request. Since GZA receives similar
requests fairly often they have developed a standard form
of written consent which I am forwarding to you with this
letter. I trust that it will be satisfactory for your
purposes.

Wyman-Gordon Company, of course, also consents to NRC
reproducing the above-referenced report and including it
in NRC's file room.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please
feel free to call me directly.

Very truly yours,
/

k'%WL^ , -

deremy F' Swett
Corporate Counsel

JFS:lm
Enclosure

cc: G. L. Durfee
J. W. Tharp
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